

AZEEM KHAN

GRAPHIC DESIGNER



EDUCATION

PROFILE

2020 - 2023 B.com Barkatulla Univercity

2018 - 2019 Completed 12th Bourbon.Hr.Sec.school

2016 - 2017 Completed 10th Bourbon.Hr.Sec.school As a graphic designer, I am a creative problem- solver with a passion for creating visually appeal designs that communicate a message effective. I am proficient in Adobe Creative Suite and have experience in graphic designer. With excellent communication and collaboration skills, I am able work in a fast-paced environment and meet deadlines.

EXPERIENCE

2022 - 2023

Graphic Designer

BPD Studio

At BPD Studio as a Graphic Designer, I curated engaging social media posts, designed banners, logos, and produced impactful posters for various campaigns.

2023 - Present Content Ketchup **Graphic Designer**

Content Ketchup is your go-to for all graphic design needs, from logos to social media posts and packaging. Our expert team crafts innovative and personalized designs that elevate your brand and captivate your audience.

SKILLS

CONTACT

Phone +91 93990 41892

Email azeemkhan4183@gmail.com

Address Neem road,Jinsi Jahangirabad, Bhopal

Photoshop InDesign InDesign Illustrator Figma Premiere pro

LANGUAGES



